NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
January 27, 2020
MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting of the Montgomery Planning and Zoning
Commission will be held on Monday, January 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Montgomery City
Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas for the purpose of considering the following:

CALL TO ORDER

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commission. Prior to speaking,
each speaker must be recognized by the Chairman. The Commission may not discuss or take any action on
any item but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time allowed
per speaker may be limited.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

1. Consideration and possible action regarding special meeting minutes of December 2, 2019.

2. Consideration and possible action regarding a wall sign application for RE/MAX Distinction located at
21012 Eva Street in the Historic Preservation District as submitted by RI/MAX Distinction.

3. Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for a rezoning request from R1—
Single-Family Residential to B—Commercial for Lot 16, Area D, Montgomery Townsite Section Four,
a vacant lot behind 21123 Eva Street, as submitted by Cheatham Management.

4. Consideration and possible action regarding a proposed garage structure at 309 Pond Street in the
Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Living Savior Lutheran Church.

5. Congideration and possible action regarding moving the regular monthly Planning & Zoning
Commission meeting from 6:00 p.m. on the 4" Monday of the month to an alternate date or time.

ADJOURNMENT




Sh{Hensley, City Secretalyf_

I certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City of Montgomery,
City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 24" day of January 2020 at i 20
o’clock p.m. I further certify that the following news media was notified of this meeting as stated
above: The Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please contact the City
Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for special accommodations.




MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
December 2, 2019

MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cox declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Arnette Easley, William Simpson, Nelson Cox, Jeffrey Waddell, and Carol Langley
Absent: None

Also Present: Dave McCorquodale, Assistant to the City Administrator

1. Consideration and possible action regarding approval of minutes for a Regular

Meeting held on October 28, 2019.

Jeffrey Waddell moved to approve the minutes as presented. Arnette Easley seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

2. Consideration and possible action regarding a wall sien application for The Modern

Skein at 208 McCown Street in the Historic Preservation District.

Staff spoke to the submitial and explained that the signs matched the smaller shingle signs
that currently hang under the eave of the front porch. The applicant conveyed to staff at
the time of submittal that the intent of the signs is to have greater visibility from FM 149,
Jeffrey Waddell clarified the graphic submitted looked to be scaled properly and the

proposed signs looked to be in scale with the building,.

Motion by William Simpson to approve the wall sign application. Carol Langley seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes --12/2/2019 -- Page 1




.

Consideration and possible action regarding a wall sign application for The

Westmont Gallery and Boutique at 208 McCown Street in the Historic Preservation

District.

Staff confirmed the proposed sign in this application matched the previous item in size and

design with a different business name and logo.

Jeffrey Waddell moved to approve the wall sign application as submitted. William

Simpson seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Adjournment
Arnette Easley moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:10 p.m. Jeffrey Waddell seconded the motion,

the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Prepared by: @ Date approved:

Attest:

Dave I@quodale

Chairman Nelson Cox

Susan Hensley, City Secretary

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes —12/2/2019 — Page 2



Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: January 27, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative

Exhibits: Sign Permit Application, mock

Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale up image of sign on building

Consideration and possible action regarding a sign application for RE/MAX Distinction at
21012 Eva Street in the Historic Preservation District.

Description

The proposed wall signs are for the realtor office located in the Old Schoolhouse building at
the corner of SH105 and McCown Street. Wall signs are allowed to be up to 60% of the
building wall. The proposed sign meets this criterion. The business currently has a free-
standing sign located along SH105 and two previously-approved wall signs on the south and
east side of the building. The owner of the business states she would like to increase business
identity from downtown. The Commission should consider the overall design aesthetic of the
sign for appropriateness in the Historic Preservation District. The sign is compliant with the
Sign Ordinance and is less than the 60% allowable area of the wall.

Recommendation
Consider the proposed sign and act as you see fit.

A oved B

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale D’( Date: 1/24/20

City Administrator Richard Tramm ﬂ7 Date: 1/24/20




CITY oF Sign Permit  CITY OF MONTGOMERY
101 Old Plantersville Road

MONTGOMERY Application Montgomery, Texas 77556

TEXAS B or 1807 036-507-6434
BIRTHIACE OF THE TEXAS FIAG permits@cl.montgomery.tx.us

WWW.MONTGOMERYTEXAS.GOV
SION PERMIT APPLICATION EXPIRES IN
180 DAYS (NON~TRANSFERABLE)
TEMWPORARY SIGH? YESL;I NOM Pe rm lt.
PERMANENT SIGN? | vesly/] wo
PreExisting 0R New |preixisting | | New [y/]] Date: o1/15/2020
OB ADDRESS: BUSINESS NAME:
21012 Eva St Montgomery, TX 77356 REMAX Distinction
BUSINESS OWNER: MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:
Michelle Cannon 21012 Eva St,, Montgomery, TX 77356 281-936-0005
APPLICANT: MAILING ADDRESS; TELEPHONE:
Michelie Cannon 21012 Eva 8t.,, Montgomery, TX 77356 832-818-6621

CONTRACTOR LICENSE (if electrical)

1S THE SIGN IN THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT? yEs NOD IS THE SIGN ILLUMINATED? VESD NO

SIGN FLACEMENT:
On the back wall of the building facing John A Butler & McCown VALUATION:
SIGN DESIGN & COLOR SCHEME: $750.00
Individual Acrylic Letters - red, white, blue & black colors
sionTYPE. . o | SIGN DIH!EN'SIQNS_‘; Ll
FREESTANDING MONUMENT SIGN I:l SIGN HEIGHT 1.5 feet
BUILDING WALL SIGN SIGN WIDTH 6 feet
_ TOTAL SQ FT g
BANNER D
SET BACK
OTHER E’ LOT LINEAR FOOTAGE | 410,44

I hereby certify that | have read and examined this spplication and know the same to ba true and correct, All provistons of law and ordinances
governing this type of work will be complfed with whether or not specifled hareln, The granting of a permit does not presuma to give authority to
Vvioiate or cancel the provisions of any state or local law regulating construction of the performance of construction.

NAME: SIGNATURE: _—
Michelle Cannon

- OFFICEUSEONLY. :. ... . AR

APPROVED

DATE
COMMENTS:

REVISED 051120213




PROOF ... L i Ao e e o L 3 jkagraphics

1 Proof APPROVED as is Please reply via this email noting order is approved or noting any changes. incarparatad

O OK with changes
1 NEW Proof needed **Production will not begin until approval is emailed or fax back stating APPROVED.**

MADE FROM EARTH-FRIENDLY DURABLE PLASTIC,
Our Cellulose Acetate Butyrate (CAB) formed plastic letters and logos are
tough, weather-resistant, earth-friendly, and the first dimensional letters.

Standard black, red and blue colors

DATE 12/30/19
ORDER NUMBER__19-3 2358
QUANTITY 1
STOCK acrylic
INK red,blue,white black
SIZE 18"x6'
SIDES 1
INSTALL
V3 YOU MUST CHECK THE FOLLOWING:
P WORDING - SPELLING: Is everything spelled correctly? Check all names and words. www.jkgraphicsinc.com
e LAYOUT: Do all components correlate to each other? 281-351-1111 (Tomball 249)
SIZE: Check the size noted on the drawing. 832-559-8697 (Tomball Kobs)
ot == Changes may have been necessary to meet the size requirements. 936-447-1869 (Montgomery)
wErlem, | *ONCE APPROVED, YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR 1/2 OF THE REMAKE COST 281-356-2167 (Magnolia)
Tswa« SHOULD ANY ERRORS BE FOUND AFTER PRODUCTION BEGINS. 936-372-8299 (Waller)
----------------------- Steet iew NO EXCEPTIONS.




This is the wall that | want to put it on —the entire wall is 53’2”

But this is the section | want to put it at —it is 12'10” from the end of the wall to
the start of the picket fence.




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: January 27, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative

Exhibits: Rezoning Application, owner
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale request letter, proposed site plan, map of
current zoning surrounding property

Consideration and possible action regarding calling Public Hearings for a rezoning request
from R1—Single-Family Residential to B—Commercial for Lot 16, Area D, Montgomery
Townsite Section Four, a vacant lot behind 21123 Eva Street, as submitted by Cheatham
Management.

The request is for the vacant lot with Pond Street frontage behind the Heritage Place building
nearest to the Valero fueling station. The property currently lies equally in two zoning
districts: B—Commercial on the eastern half and R1—Single-Family Residential on the
western half. The owner has applied to rezone the entire property to B—Commercial and
construct additional parking to serve the Heritage Place development.

You are asked to consider the rezoning request only, while the site plan shows improvements,
building lines, etc. for reference, any action will be on the rezoning request.

Recommendation

Consider the request and act as you see fit.

Should the Commission decide to move forward with the rezoning process, staff recommends
calling two Public Hearings: February 24" & Tuesday March 3", Both at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall,
which will allow for publication and notification deadlines to be met.

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale D"’L Date: 1/24/20

City Administrator Richard Tramm &7 Date: 1/24/20




RGZODng Application City of Montgomery
101 Old Plantersville Road

Montgomery, Texas 77316
(936) 597-6434

Upon completion return application to shensley@ci.montgomery.tx.us

ﬁntact Information

Property Owner(s):_Chris Cheatham, Cheatham Management

Address: PO Box 234 Montgomery, TX

Zip Code;_ 17356 Phone: 936-449-5400

Email Address: ccheatham@consolidated.net

Jonathan White, L Squared Engineering

Applicants:
Address: 21123 Eva Street, Suite 200 Montgomery, TX

77356 936-647-0420

Zip Code: Phone:

ol Sl Jwhite@L2engineering.com

ﬁ'cel Information

Property Identification Number (MCAD R#);_ R124021

Legal Description: Lot 16 Area D, Montgomery Townsite Section 4

Street Address or Location: Yacant lot adjacent to 21123 Eva Street

Acreage: 0576 Present Zoning:; _Residential Present Land Use:_ ¥ 23Nt
Proposed Zoning; Commercial Proposed Land Use: Additional parking for 21123 Eva Street
Is the proposed use in compliance with the Future Land Use Plan? YES |_|NO

llﬁditional Information

Owner(s) of record for the above described parcel:

Signature:mu_M\—/ Date:_1 /! ?/ s

Signature: Date:

Signature: Date:

Note: Signatures are required for all owners of record for the property proposed for Special Use Permit. Attach additional signatures on a separate sheet of paper.

Date Received

Office Use

46



* Additional Information*

The following information must also be submitted:

[ ] Cover letter on company letterhead stating what is being asked. [
] Metes and Bounds.

[ 1All applicable fees and payments.

[ ] Copies of all deeds or a title opinion from a licensed attorney establishing current ownership of the property for
which the zoning change is sought.

[ 1A site plan. If there are existing structures, parking, curb cuts and drainage they must be shown.

[ ] The application from must be signed by the owner/applicant. If the applicant is not the owner, written authorization from
the owner authorizing the applicant to submit the rezoning request shall be submitted.

[ ] Payment of all Indebtedness Attributable to the subject property.

*Public Hearings*

Parties in interest and citizens shall have an opportunity to be heard at public hearings conducted by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and the City Council before any amendment to a district regulation, restriction, or boundary shall become
effective. Regularly scheduled meetings are as follows and will be held accordingly unless public notice has been given
of a change of dates:

Planning and Zoning Commission: 4™ Monday of every month at 6:00 p.m.

City Council: 2" and 4™ Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m.

*Protests™

If a protest against a proposed zoning change including PDD and SUP requests has been filed with the City Secretary,
duly signed and acknowledged by the owners of twenty percent (20%) or more, either of the area of the land included in such
a proposed change or those owners of property immediately adjacent to the subject property and extending two hundred
feet (200) there from, such zoning change shall not become effective except by a three-fourths (3/4) vote of governing
body in accordance with the provisions of Section 21 1.006 of the Texas Local Government Code.

*Resubmission®

Rezoning requests which have been heard and decided by the Council of the City of Montgomery may not be re-filed
with the City for six (6) months after the date of such decision by the Council, absent a change in circumstances.

Rezoning requests for the same property to a different classification than the denied request may be re-filed prior to the
expiration of six (6) months.

47




L SQUARED ENGINEERING | oo voas s
- : S~ Wk 3 : : P: 936-647-0420 F: 936-647-2366

MUNICIPAL COMMERCIAL ~ RESIDENTIAL | [ s3ootn00 5 055

January 7, 2020

City of Montgomery

Dave McCorquodale

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, TX 77386

RE: Re-Zoning of approximate 0.571 acres of land along Pond Street
Mr. McCorquodale,

The purpose of this letter is to formally request the re-zoning of the attached property being proposed to be
developed as a commercial parking lot to service the existing Heritage Place Medical Plaza located at 21123 Eva
Street. The subject tract is current zoned commercial and residential; however, we proposed the property be
rezoned entirely as commercial.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (936) 647-0420 or
Jwhite@L2engineering.com

Thank you,

2

Jonathan White, PE
Senior Project Manager

Enclosure: Site Plan

Re-Zoning Request Letter
Page 1

Parking for Heritage Place Medical
1/13/20




. M) EXCL RIS nﬁ |

e N N IR C N W BTN B I Lo s = g ]
AN A It I 0 T P K P S PO SR IERR A H
| ? - s a2 a < .
N - " " ? < o
.ﬂ._ a i . 3 N a - . ° sa ey o _ | _ i £s_oC a0 29078
+ - ua.. “ - ; At N ’ - Sl NS ! \e..ﬁ‘. 337 nny..ul/
. . § “ PR E . oo . a, L Ele powdem e0uE — g ltoatas
’ < B &* 1028 aCRES + . Ll ) e - - . Ex ..ncﬂ %J fe 5% RCP
< < B P aucu_%nm eace frg @ - .7 B L9 . H - . K
4 v i M i WHSITE G4, 10T TR 43, 14 Y ] v Te8_ene
= 4 ?x; HERITAGE FLACE AT MOWTGOMERY & - 4y A - . 4 v a - m_u - ,.._xx m:wd.) M.
. PRAP. PAVEMENT TIE=N FE f 20053127193 - . 4 - e ey, . Ln ag ] wc,_wmm Ex. .wu‘_ - L SQUARED ENGINEERING
¢ (SEE DETAIL ON SHEET 8) - . = He Al —0 i “xn_.n.ma. RICTCIES  COMAERCI,  BEMDLRNAL
- d 2438 =2
s . ¥ 20536 2 T2 2y
- R T IR w.w; C MR P ..i., ,N Tall E1 S e S <o
9 ; U fridi — —a ?. T
LTy S _ﬁ .k i b ng. o adl | g o
HEET & 2 - 28300 3.5
AT g : 4 g caa neo_tor [ff-SUTIERE
. s ¥
1 ek 3 _owaE A 1o e nFoRMATION
3 e )
- it e TRE-CRERTAAR
23072 - »RQIECY AooRES
sl 5_f (BET— e [X ARJOINTR LINC, ADJ TS <T,
oo i £0n MENTEEMERT, 72 77556
i cHE pos AT T b g — e — X SanmaR, San
_1m 5, GUTTER, 3
5o “3« o b
« Ex. SIGN Ot STORM SEWER, ST ot e
S 1o X ORaDUGE P R
EX Higk Bk, M3
. £ EASTHENT, T
T g, 32 12 £ o e
PR T . 2 20 MONUMERT L £X VERHEAD ROMER, 2 ( H }
e e le o  gECY = L~ i ; i 7o — X LACAGRAUND POWER, LT
- T B e . 1 i s I —  PBER, 70 N
e Foa o »\\l.! a7 e EX TELEPHONE, T
P Bt STmL, . —
u e — © G5 UL © ~
i — s o Foner et
-
PROP TOUNDARY LINE, THDY o -~
e <. ‘s5ve Raﬂ Ex 10" PV —_ T FROP SR, B <
a0 Camrmen SHERTTAN & WhRY- oRERTIN T T ST RSP WATIURL, W
. \MONTCOMERY TOWNSHIP fi%; LOT 16 ARFA O 5P $TOM LR, T 0 N sd
2 tnr,z%nxzmx SURVEY 48] - —ym—pemye—  PROP DRMNAGE PATH, FL [
] CT g [ O Lk
131 e . % B - ‘ PRGF TASLHENT. £5MT ._l_l_ T
- woon Mznn . . . —— - LM —_—
. X T 7 - L V. S | e S FACF BULDING LIKC, OL ) S —_—
: % —— B ——— AP OVIRHIAD FOWER, F v
A. - T — PROA UNDERGHD POWCA, UG A N D
. \4 — F0 ———  $RCP FOA, PO I
. = — 1 ———  mOP TELEPHONE, T A L
4 : - e G —— PREP a5 UNE, € [ (¥
- A .. 1a —— % e PROP FINCE 0O O
g AR N L >
= . ace [al
5 ' <10 WiE EAN ol ST Y e sovs comier
. - E L e (M Ll
w =5 4 L | i ﬂw\snm SWPE 5_ " SAVET, A-E. MINGDERY GOUNTE, oS O
o2 w E . + Gy soms_ T e
[t 2 e = 201,35 i wlh o
zgz E 3 2 — o.
LE-Td e i 1 PROFOSED IMPERVIQUS AREA:
zmmw r b R - - 11,600 < 15,000 SF .
B2.°  I% - NS DETENTIGN REQLURED
SEEPI gl an 4 i we - o
g5 z g 2 3
ot EAl cun on ill
Iz w -
ol g < rEs L o
E7Eg s i mw
£ . g _
3 9 L
8l i .
— ’ ||
e e —— = 2w 007~ 20034 L2058
e = 24
28! VEGETATIVE BUFFER __ . oo —= 2l ~NL o 0 tow
e e — T E M oA} ov | ermmonr
e —— T m_ 1 hemrpel Ex | voaatvicwom
|
, o 2
WATERL
( —_— eraey 10249 | oL 1R
o MoV [otexeo 1w
P A e
. VERT §#2) ¥ 10" (20038} 4
SECAAE W  209.38 |2am pLzE7 A2 17w 20 (107
e Rl mo v w S| —
265 i) wﬂ.\ ] THE PURPESE OF LRI ALV
I, dtaio UNDER THE AUTHONTY CFt
M N
0,33 ACAES F 1 Lo pravma
_ WOY A COCKMAN ANO f rd s
RONNIE D. COCKMAN I I IGHATrANWHITE, PE 12708
W.CLF. NO. 3435985, RPRAC.T., 07/24/84 e r% - FOR ROV PR DY
. 1o o2 - Norron ConThUCTOn

# Af10{1920




BEP-1 UN UUHESlavl Siooujous [Euvisagjuig ju vy Sexa)

d3ldvad|saANOM

“3QIUXa SIL LIL3m papnaTOOR e LUO)U) B3 O AY|IGeSh
1o ‘fiqeyjas ‘ssauaiajdwoa Aeinage auy Guiliaoucs
ou] Uape] ¥ ssuop Ag apew

ssasdxa oN -Alepunocg ples O3}

10 s8uEpUNOq [B3R|0d Ja/pUE |BIuaLL

Jo uOpEd0| aAle|al alEwxodde ayy

pue Aamns punaiB-ayl-uo ue juasatdal jou §30p 3
*s@sod.nd BulAanins Jo ‘Bupaauibua ‘|eba| Joj a|gENNS
8q Jo o) pasedasd uaag aney Jou Aew pue sasodind
|EUDRELUIOJU JO} Pa13}j0 S) 1onposd SiyL Lawie|asig

dVIWHYAN AS O30IADHd AHITVIWI
1334 051 = HONI L
0sL 0

SYX3L ALNNOJ AHIWOD.LNOW

AHIWOOLNOW 40 ALID

INIIHYd
33V1d 39VLId3H

(1Y) [eyuspisay
(@d) yuswdojanag pauueld [N
(2o Anwez-nny [N
() revonnusu; [
(@) lewsnpur [N

(g) [erlswwon

uoneaisse|n buiuoz

siealed Qvon [ |
Aiepunog 1081 D

SERER
SN G = HONI L
dVIN ALINI3IA

g

A - ey e

fra _m...w.m.u.u.l., >

J"S"}(S[ﬂo: ] Sy

I




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: January 27, 2020

Budgeted Amount: N/A

Department: Administrative

Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale

Exhibits: proposed plans and picture of
church post-renovations

Consideration and possible action regarding a proposed garage structure at 309 Pond Street in
the Historic Preservation District as submitted by Living Savior Lutheran Church.

Description

The church has submitted a building permit application for an 850 sqft garage to be used for
storage. The architecture of the proposed structure will match the renovation details recently
completed by the church.

Recommendation

Consider the request, especially the design, scale, and form of the proposed structure in the
context of the Historic Preservation District and act as you see fit.

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin.

Dave McCorquodale

Date: 1/24/20

City Administrator

Richard Tramm

=7 Date: 1/24/20




1 e WP T

sraceic

=l
S0 i

s1me e

mar arzno| K1 [

= oL | verat [

L T

e N A

R ST

NY1d ONIAVd 8 TOdLNOD TVNOISNIWIA

HOYNHD NVYIHLNT
dOIAVS ONIAI

T AEDON
__sanal R
0T Y L23MBHd
T DTSN
450 60

T -
WGTEv iGNt LTS

mas"
TURIGSTS  TADMININDD TR

DNI¥ZINIONT G38vn0s 1

3k (1) 40 U4 TV T

wit | s

w
e

vov/als
A

OGN IEMAIHIO SN DAND 43 34 Ji 01 TNV
TOHT SNCIENIND TNe SANCA TNITHO03 TN L

IO TORIRGT TVROTIAG

13 AL AONA TRVKIND LA

NS DIV 0L I DI T (5
(E5_ V) Fa0L TG
M2 TULNIY Ml
v Vo

st dpion
2

a0 3 o

h

T gmn oM

— 4¥D DLOr. S

aoy oMl /S ONRO4

VO M HESCD §

40 0L0n /M
ooy oW L8/E ONND4

Hup v o

-

VI M 00TAD N
[ dvo/h o0 N0 B/E 0NN i,

oo

TUblbe Mol
doHe awe.
FUNION TNl

20U

WY $T6-810Z 'L1 230 OWOHYId ONAYA ¥ TOELN0D TINOIIGAGNITS NOSIONTYD SOVHONNHD NYA3HIMI BOWYS SN/ ~ FTLFOINSITIO0Y SNumignI\s




bigr QB3 WRIAE CHIAIT My

7

B

YOINYY) UDByinT] Jolang Bulapt

upjd doys

CRaLL

£

L

[weu]!

WAl Ipakeelnon myle gind oy

‘bl D0t

upid doys

SMGELL ey
“AN2HODNOW  ITRILS QnOd RSE
YOI UDIBYNTT

L0085 Btint7

| O
XCA AT
WL [T

L
L

safiojooy” abnbs

“SNOISNIP UT VDS H3A0 IINTTT6
VL TIHS SNOENTAG] N LE A TV
AN

5eLL

(o [

THSHHY M aodug

ol ime

upid Joo) jsay

X
il
¥ [ FRaesa:
03 KT &0 e J
Vs
|
|
E |
' |
N A |
[CE)
W FATEAL G MRS JG loilod 01 048] D
{0 s on ) 49
= & @
3 ok g
1=
R W il
- )
1
\_._- L;nm b Lr 2
A . BERED
oFn HLE H-TAL A k
X | |
¥ WL SO0 ey
gl
I :
¥ \ IH iy o . @
e L
N J j, R
A

LX)

R\~

UORBARIS JUsH

[ )
0 DEAG-0E |

:2)0U

Lazsng 28§

WHOUINTS D5+ O

] _
Bl

Lran gmsteen

Ou: v

uc|d 100} pUODaS

XA

o NOlIR T TIT BRI
TN ik IO WS

I Ty o]
L2414 Hoid 13 wdTEheo
Bjou

an

_ IR |

A :ﬁoa T or

of an faaz—

. N o
Fa] Lol biad 5D

0

o
wRLn i
TR
AUTE MS s
i
e
& i
o
= ]
a3

230U "ysluly

Ucy0AB|e 8pis bl

L zbed por ]

FCriHE ROILsado)




=} '3IN03 e Boreng | ok
I Gn_ "SlAEN Lwdcs RGN Yoo 301adg AR “BUNSTR 183 B OF PP $91ST RITOOS - oA B4 ALY 0K Bk by
e . upjd Jg340d NP— y Pua s
S8 S Y DA TRg I 1000 01 $2090URE UDITIR - S0l BV YECZ Riokw) o1 [serre
. QMIGNYT - | D UCILDBS mH29q SUAAY AICH JBirEIpUBLE BIF A E.s-_nﬂEjBue; 61
AR Bl
I = FRA R R BT N O} wwanig 4 L0HtNG “LBUDYRE JO LOKENE |RAIE] NSIM GLEID|
Q. ' v 1,2 R0 104 jmye B J6iE0AE 30 20a300P Sp 0% ERU KA GG T
—4 l 0007 ki 59 dues ;0 52
| I . . ) Asono 1o90| 10 GLiT "oxERH 6N BB AR BE 40 PUBYIER 10 DISRIG
Alusnzepa +4 Jlege ssRRmd NE-AN0LD LB PUR S SOHONE [y i1
“1008% Tt Z05H 496 ist 0
19D I 21, B 19 DR SRR U] £ Tl S0 1o B S o)
L2 g2
343 $01|D DO0MAS S8 I 0L Y yooiE “hsadne o I puodad
ujes8 s seyge pooadd - misddne 30 78404 Bupoeq 'q
*§ POUIXS 106 Yzt Lsdin sajgaf pasmiqun ¢

e ©

T
|
i
i

ag

Kelae]
T : woblog -3vEnyl
: : c o o

o] }
5 "

]
B Lucy; 801502 S GELY SED| G 16U 1N SR S 0S5
qum ot o
ANETLCD S U IS Dl (UORoRIR TejoF B un BuipUsdop)
Sureq DU Joo) 16 $x3eg Buods ue Bulimeq {1, 8qnes oq
128 | PASINA 10U 9090 'O B ) 1A PUR ATIRAGX Z
Bupmig o
T ] B[R 1 EHIE 00 ISR IO} RIAUE] SIRUM BRI

S i |17 snonua epys BuGiE ARk ROYE) D0 § X 2 Opveld g
i \ AT 05 faga pue o] DU 29K B ISR SRENGIG Y

LHOREE 3ivd oo

ooy 8

R o BUizeq upn
ATI0RL IS WpUD 10 Y01 100 17 0910 AI93 0, 040 UDS ABRUQ BTID D
< dold smatiuz “laz/or ¥ .24) e poamkd aen jo EodAc I8 a0ig “wRocne
F— T o] JE2IP006d el Lipa wtasla povad jo oo ax z
T szoding -0’0 Bl .81 - Bubpod B
W0 WO “wUORNd pnjred bfun year .__ﬂ_“.an i
[P e P 'O LIGT 085 EM 0 5T ASahs GOLD FIIT Puil PUY Lud
: w 7 pUORT 8711818 BUOIEA BriE 4103 UIDR: DU 118 RIS v Q)
— "BIIDSS 7 0 BRUN A JBpu (R} Loddng [B3eh apdld
f o PS8 130 JMGE e G portdre e puo HANMRT @
TIA]e O by MO L8 Ut Jonawit suede pi o) 070 9k Ot SRHE X 2 Y

- AW
el e —

Tify B

- — UM L
8Tl s UEBI UDIRIICT DT 01 GHIB LW LIEIUCO L LRUPHD, Y ‘G
{000T D4l TELLY J#3 03wpns Bujacs JWBAINES ux upjaoxd

iRt eA] :“T

FIO-T LY .
‘UC[DAB[Y IDal UCHDAS|S 3PIS 19|

DNKHS gy DT -0

5 S

it nvd P07

L aped s J

IMan cRsaoy
“reeealannd
— o5 en

FUTHHG T NOILSdN0)

ws\g




biglli QAT

D)

&

Wt DI G

L it
AxT Mg, 3300 oMk Ty -
t Caln upyd Buiwipay 3001} §8i13
pR———— i i [ty E——
i )

=T
—_— T,
WIS R B a0

~
Lo 4]
- e & Hrels gy D W
WoLITS -ty £ R ¢ helis
B oo = e T == |\I\I\Vﬂn« =
: 1 L
[ <
; ==
!
\.. r.x A bR | 3 a ‘._...
e i
il
Il
R TR
up[d joolL09(e Aoy sy
an T e dr
Lz -y O
@ O\/_ _Ln
A i
! S I
A [
270 I
AN dirRio &od |
- OeSHEAD Y
503 MROL !
N FSSR \- -] s T el sl
& - /e i WSS AL W&
1 ' [ |
i oo e W e “LroHenou, $11 dotes
[ SRS S P S | NI 0 T3 G |
Ay [ - [ 18300 J3Y40
. / N 40
by . Rolim ﬂ.t,oﬂ el e
/ doys v
L=l ™
| ey \. S S ——
e =T -
Lt \.ﬂlou i ;
/ FQLLT L
i ! I Lﬁ |
5 ! 1 kS|

- 1,
ety
upid Bunrupay so0f) puoses

3L
Qb ren lagd

T Y R i o a2l

owdi sy
uD|d jDOL0B[R JOCT puodes

[ e - = =
Li— - o | 4
i
i |1 )_
, H /
I
ST e
—4 ; —
I : t
D 1| e
\ e e N
5 /
iy~ [

S

RN e | |
.,\v:n..fp ﬁ
i
i i
g ST ol
i
6 K o

“SNDASNIINIC VDS D 3DNIOIDHHA
WL THS SNOKSNING NILIMM T

LT L0 " INON = M
ZINNOOE TIVAM

TS CHICH
IO PEITIOTIE

O TIvERLS
L]
1TUNG DT T

LX 00 2T Aok LOH T

LHET LAGHLIM Y4 DHRED

HOM HELK 3Vd NNED

N 100 T - 140 WL KO LHOR LTVl
T OO0 UCH ML HAN

WA LG

RY0LOA LD AT LHNOH ‘13 QY LHNON s
ML 03 LHONT YD THOCITEY

FN0F LHOCLLHNDK HEMY

NENT NOIBATTLL

Hepe INGHTTIL

LU0 HOOTS AL

AT W0 0T A

o

ud Buyles ulog

HEr-s/d

S

Fan
ESl
el
Ll o]
] T
i by I
= k]
3 Lo snrne
g 0§ IS g
WORE
o
NN BT 0 g
Aoy %N Ony Wb 17
2
<
hU«:_z..,...;_. JEHE 3] &
- =
Ral =
@t o
1 8 z
]
T
BE
@
—
©
F====1
1
Lo




W

LT




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: January 27, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: N/A

Consideration and possible action regarding moving the regular monthly Planning & Zoning
Commission meeting from 6:00 p.m. on the 4" Monday of the month to an alternate date or
time.

City staff would like to gauge the interest and ability of the Commission to move the regular
monthly meeting to better fit into the schedule of other city meetings. As happens this month,
P&7 and City Council meetings are often one day apart. This doesn’t allow time to get items
from Pé&Z to the City Council without preemptively putting the item on the council agenda
before P&Z action (since the council agenda is published before the P&Z meeting is held).

Moving the meeting to Tuesday is part of a larger effort to hold all city meetings on Tuesday
to provide regularity and allow the public to have a better idea of city meeting days—since
they would all occur on Tuesdays.

Another point of consideration is to hold the meeting earlier in the day. Many of the
applicants for P&Z action are acting as a business and typically bring their consultants to the
meetings. This would allow their work to be done during business hours. Staff has considered
late afternoon hours (e.g. 3:00 or 4:00 p.m.). Realizing this may conflict with Commissioner’s
work schedules, staff would like to get your input on the idea.

Recommendation
Consider the meeting date and time change and act as you deem appropriate.

Approved By

Asst. to City Admin. Dave McCorquodale }}*’( Date: 1/24/20

City Administrator Richard Tramm Z7 Date: 1/24/20



	AGENDA - PNZ 012720
	ITEM #1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #2 - SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION REMAX
	ITEM #3 - CALL PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING REQUEST
	ITEM #4 - PROPOSED GARAGE IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
	ITEM #5 - MEETING SCHEDULE FOR PNZ

